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Re: Request for Extension of Time to Amend License Application
KLKI(FM), Dolan Springs, Arizona (FIN: 90917)

Dear Ms. Dortch:

On behalf of Educational Media Foundation (“EMF”), permittee of KLKI(FM), Dolan
Springs, Arizona, this letter is to request an extension of time to amend the pending KLKI(FM)
license application. See FCC File No. BLED-20100125ADU.

On January 25, 2010, EMF filed the KLKI(FM) covering license application and
concurrently requested PTA. On January 29, 2010, the Commission denied EMF’s request for
PTA, File No. 20100125AI0, due to the potential for human exposure to radiofrequency
radiation (“RFR”) in excess of applicable safety standards. By its letter, the Commission
requested that EMF provide an amendment to the license application, within 30 days, to provide
documentation of compliance with the Special Operating Conditions in the construction permit
related to RFR compliance. See BMPED-20100104AAJ. EMF requested an extension of time
to amend and on March 1, 2010 the Commission granted an extension through May 29, 2010.
EMF is still working toward moving the station antenna to a location on the tower that will
eliminate the aforementioned RFR issues. Since March 1, EMF received the landlord’s approval
but is waiting on execution of the final lease before final orientation of the antenna. EMF is also
awaiting approval from the Bureau of Land Management regarding placement of certain station
equipment. Unfortunately this process is taking longer than anticipated. Accordingly, EMF
hereby requests an extension of time, up to and including July 31, 2010, within which to amend
the KLKI(FM) license application. In the interim, KLKI(FM) will continue to operate at
approximately 60% of its authorized power, as authorized by the FCC in its March 1, 2010
letter.

Grant of program test authority at reduced power is in the public interest, as it will allow
for the continuation of service to the public and enable the community of Dolan Springs, Arizona
to receive the noncommercial, educational programming broadcast over KLKI(FM).
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Should there be any questions regarding this matter, please contact the undersigned.

I%espectfully submltt%m
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ce: Susan Crawford — FCC



